
Questions and Corrections  
2024-11 

 
 
5/22/2024 
 
2024-11 - Pulaski | 8-59.50 & 8-59.60 | LN-9008 
QUESTION:  The prequalification requirements for the subject RFP include Photogrammetry & 
Related Services but the RFP indicates that KyFromAbove should be used for aerial photography 
and LiDAR and supplemented with conventional surveying. Since this is the case, is the 
prequalification necessary since we would not anticipate needing those services? 
ANSWER:  The Cabinet has removed Photogrammetry and Related Services from the list of 
required prequalifications. Please see Section XV. Prequalification Requirements of the RFP for 
more information. 
 
 
5/29/2024 
 
2024-11 - Various | 10-188 | Rockfall Roadslide Study 
QUESTION:  Would KYTC consider removing the prequalification of Photogrammetry & Related 
Services from the 10-188 RFP since the aerial imagery will come from KyFromAbove and 
supplemented with conventional surveying as identified in Section X? 
ANSWER:  The Cabinet has determined that although surveying the various rock faces is 
important for this project, the prequalification requirement for Photogrammetry and Related 
Services is not necessary and it has been removed from the list of required prequalifications. 
Please see Section XV. Prequalification Requirements of the RFP for more information. 
 
 
5/31/2024 
 
2024-11 - Various | 10-188 | Rockfall Roadslide Study 
QUESTION:  Please clarify that the data within the OMS will be used to identify problem slopes 
and inform the prioritization of unstable slope sites, or if data generated from the study will be 
input into the OMS by the Consultant.  
ANSWER:  The selected Consultant will not be required to input data into OMS.  
QUESTION:  The RFP states that any necessary Environmental Services are likely to be provided 
by the Consultant, and that if needed, an Environmental Overview Report with a red flag summary 
may be included in the final report. Please clarify if the Environmental Overview Report will be 
required as part of the Consultant’s final report.  
ANSWER:  The Cabinet has revised the RFP to change “included” to “required” to read “If needed, 
an Environmental Overview Report with a red flag summary may be required in the final report.” 
Please see Section IX. Environmental Services of the RFP for more information.   

https://transportation.ky.gov/ProfessionalServices/Procurement%20Bulletins/2024-11%20(May%202024)/2024-11%20-%20Pulaski%208-59.50%208-59.60%20LN-9008.pdf
https://transportation.ky.gov/ProfessionalServices/Procurement%20Bulletins/2024-11%20(May%202024)/2024-11%20-%20Various%2010-188%20Rockfall%20Roadslide%20Study.pdf
https://transportation.ky.gov/ProfessionalServices/Procurement%20Bulletins/2024-11%20(May%202024)/2024-11%20-%20Various%2010-188%20Rockfall%20Roadslide%20Study.pdf


QUESTION:  Does KYTC have a formal or informal slope inventory rating system that should be 
used on the project, or will the Consultant be responsible for proposing a rating system that meets 
project objectives?  
ANSWER:  Per Geotech Branch, KYTC does not have a formal or informal slope inventory rating 
system and would be open to any suggestions provided by the Consultant through this study.  
QUESTION:  Would KYTC consider extending the due date by two weeks. The new deadline would 
be June 19th? 
ANSWER:  The Procurement Schedule will remain as-is with a Response Due date of June 5th.  
 
 
5/31/2024 
 
2024-11 – Statewide Structural Steel Shop Inspection Services 
QUESTION:  Are DBE subconsultants required to be prequalified with KYDOT in the category of 
Construction Engineering Services, Structural Steel Fabrication Inspection prior to being 
submitted in the RFP response or contract execution? 
ANSWER:  Firms must be prequalified by the time of RFP response to be included on a team for 
selection; however, any firm prequalified by the time of contract execution will be counted towards 
our DBE goal. 
QUESTION:  What is a “prefabricated” product with respect to the following sentence located 
under Section VI. Special Instructions on page 2 of the above referenced RFP: “Travel time is not 
paid by the KYTC except on prefabricated structures.” 
ANSWER:  This has not yet been required but the Cabinet may consider reimbursing for travel 
time if an instance arose where we required the Consultant to send an inspector for a very short 
period of time, e.g. to perform a quick inspection before loading and shipping.  
 
 

https://transportation.ky.gov/ProfessionalServices/Procurement%20Bulletins/2024-11%20(May%202024)/2024-11%20-%20Statewide%20Structural%20Steel%20Shop%20Inspection%20Services.pdf

